From: Joshua D. Dunlap

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2016 9:16 AM

To: ‘gregory.garre@Iw.com’; 'craig.primis@kirkland.com’;
‘jonathan.williams@myfloridalegal.com’; 'georgiawaterteam@kirkland.com?;
"floridaacf.lwteam@Iw.com’; 'floridawaterteam@foley.com’;
‘supremectbriefs@usdoj.gov’; 'michael.gray2@usdoj.gov’; ‘james.dubois@usdoj.gov'

Cc: Mary Clifford; Ralph Lancaster
Subject: Florida v. Georgia, No. 142 Orig.
Counsel:

The Special Master hereby provides notice of a final pre-trial status conference to be held on
Tuesday, October 11, at 10:00 a.m. The parties should be prepared to discuss various issues
regarding pre-trial and trial management, including the following: 1) number of attorneys /
support staff attending trial; 2) trial logistics; 3) presentation of exhibits; 4) motions in limine;
and 5) motions to seal. The parties are also strongly encouraged to raise any issues that they
have relating to pre-trial and trial management. The Special Master does not anticipate
scheduling an additional conference prior to trial, unless requested by the parties.

Thank you.

Joshua D. Dunlap

Law Clerk to

Ralph I. Lancaster, Jr.

Special Master
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